IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
December 20, 2019

Megan Hartnett
Examining Attorney

Law Office 123

Re: Serial No.: 88375723
Mark: 2?
Applicant: Snippet?? LLC

Office Action of:  June 20, 2019

RESPONSE TO OFFICE ACTION

The following is the response of Applicant, by Counsel, to the Office Action dated
June 20, 2019 (Office Action), and addressing the issues therein.

1. Identification Of Services

Applicant amends the present application to clarify the identification
of services as follows:
Current:
Internet-based social and business introduction and networking services;
Internet-based social introduction and social networking services;
Internet-based professional introduction and professional networking
services
Amended:
Internet-based social and-business introduction and networking services;
Internet-based social introduction and social networking services
provided via mobile applications; Internet-based-professional
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II. Multiple-Class Application Requirements

By the current amendment, Applicant adopts the Examining Attorney’s
language corresponding to Class 45. Accordingly, Applicant respectfully requests

withdrawal of the multiple-class requirement.
III. Amended Mark Description Required

By the present amendment, Applicant adopts the Examining Attorney’s

suggested amended mark description:

The mark consists of a rectangle with shaded gradient background fading
from a darker shade in the lower left corner to lighter shade in the upper right
corner, the rectangle includes the word "SNIPPET" with the "PP" formed by two

question marks with a speech bubble surrounding the letters.
IV.Conclusion.

Through the foregoing Response, Applicant believes that it has addressed the
issues raised by the Examining Attorney in the Office Action dated June 20, 2019.
Applicant respectfully requests that the Examining Attorney withdraw the
provisional refusal and approve Applicant’s Mark for publication.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Date: December 20, 2019 Respectfully,

Nathan Camuti, Esq.
Camuti Law Group, APC
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